
From : Parmjeet singh <parmjeet.singh@gov.in>
Subject : Fwd: Urgent : Violation of Quality Control Order (QCO)

To : CMED BIS <complaints@bis.gov.in>
Cc : ABHIJIT NARENDRA <abhijit.narendra@nic.in>

Email CMED BIS

Fwd: Urgent : Violation of Quality Control Order (QCO)

Tue, Apr 30, 2024 09:55 AM

Dear Sir,

Trailing email is forwarded to you for necessary action please.

With regards,

परमजीत सिंह / Parmjeet Singh
अतिरिक्त औद्योगिक सलाहकार/Addl. Industrial Adviser
टेलीफ़ोन 011-23061587/ Telephone 011-23061587
इस्पात मंत्रालय/Ministry of Steel
उद्योग भवन, नई दिल्ली/ Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi

From: "Shri Nagendra Nath Sinha IAS" <secy-steel@nic.in>
To: "ABHIJIT NARENDRA" <abhijit.narendra@nic.in>
Cc: "JS AN" <js1-steel@nic.in>, "Parmjeet singh" <parmjeet.singh@gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 9:40:43 AM
Subject: Fwd: Urgent : Violation of Quality Control Order (QCO)

From: "ashutosh kumar" <ashutosh.kumar@jsw.in>
To: cvc@bis.gov.in, "BIS DG Secretariat" <dg@bis.gov.in>, "Parmjeet singh"
<parmjeet.singh@gov.in>
Cc: "Sanjay Malhotra" <rsecy@nic.in>, "P K Srivastava CVC" <cvc@nic.in>, "Shri P.
Daniel, Secretary, Central Vigilance Commission" <secy.cvc@nic.in>, "Shri Nagendra Nath
Sinha IAS" <secy-steel@nic.in>, "Nidhi Khare" <secy-ca@nic.in>, sg@indsteel.org,
dhawdhawan@yahoo.co.in, "jayant acharya" <jayant.acharya@jsw.in>, "hemang oza"
<hemang.oza@jsw.in>, "tarang desai" <tarang.desai@jsw.in>, "mrugank kamdar"
<mrugank.kamdar@jsw.in>, "prakash duvvuri" <prakash.duvvuri@jsw.in>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 8:07:57 PM
Subject: Urgent : Violation of Quality Control Order (QCO)

CONFIDENTIAL

Kind Attention : Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) - Bureau of Indian Standards
(BIS), New Delhi

Subject : Violation of Quality Control Order (QCO) 



Reference : Export of Grain-Oriented Steel (CRGO) of Chinese "Origin" mill to
India, for which BIS license is "Under Stop Marking" status

Originating Mill : M/s Chongqing Wangbian Electric (Group) Corp. Limited,
China

Exporter from China : M/s Tianjin Zhufeng Silicon Steel Co. Limited, China 

Indian Importer : M/s Anshuman Transformer System Pvt. Limited, Vadodara,
Gujarat - India

Bill of Entry : 3037484 dated 15th April, 2024

Indian Port : ICD Varnama, Vadodara, Gujarat, India 

Material Description : CRGO Prime Electrical Steel in Coil form

Steel Grade : 27HP110 (IS-3024)

Material Dimension : Thickness = 0.27mm // Width = 1170mm  

Quantity : 253.497-tonnes
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------- 
Respected Sir,

1. We draw your kind attention to the aforestated import consignment from a
Chinese Origin mill whose BIS License status has been "Under Stop Marking";

2. This material, violating the QCO, has been exported to India.

3. Further the Origin Mill has the BIS license for width ranging from 850mm to
1050mm while the exported material width (1170mm) is beyond the scope of BIS
license.

4. In accordance, this consignment has dual-violations of QCO i.e.
    a) Export of steel coils under QCO by Chinese mill with "Under Stop Marking"
status
    b) Export of material beyond the BIS licensed dimension.  

5. Please note that this information has been obtained by us through our market
sources.

6. We request the Government of India to take cognizance of this violation of
QCO and take appropriate action according to the Indian laws and regulations.

7. In addition, we also request the Government of India to arrange for immediate
corrective measures (on-line Digital solutions) to arrest such violations
hereafter.  Manual assessment should be done away in today's digital world.



best regards / ashutosh kumar
JSW Steel Limited
Tel. : +91-22-42866013
Mobile : +91-9821635864
e-mail-ID : ashutosh.kumar@jsw.in

CC : 
1. Chief Vigilance Commissioner of India (Central Vigilance)
2. Secretary - Vigilance
3. The Revenue Secretary
4. The Secretary, Ministry of Consumer Affairs
5. The Secretary, Ministry of Steel
6. Indian Steel Association (ISA)
7. Alloy Steel Producers Association (ASPA)

 

Confidentiality Notice

The information  contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended  for
the exclusive  use of the addressee(s)  and may contain  confidential  or privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender at JSW  or  System Manager ( admin@jsw.in ) immediately
 and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.  Recipients must check this email and its
attachments  for the presence of viruses before downloading them. JSW Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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